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Your password will expire in 12 days, Click here to change it,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST ~ FEHZ131E vs SON4D0H (O1] on D.0A. 13082018
Fram  Her, Yinnd

To: ‘assignmerssfiikkauio.com’, Admin & |admin-adidcaulo.com)

Page 1 of 4

oo Fang, Ancy<EY, Chin, Les:Ying, Abu Kaszm, Noor Manesa, Azlan, Syazardina, Cnan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yarg, Mithocsingh, Aaskweerjestaur, Partriban, Thearnan, Subramaniam. Dy

Sent  Tuesday, 3 Seplerber, 2016 2 146:54 AM
Atwcrenanls T 23082019157335.000 LodiTE 2B052019152335-0001, 0

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed reguest fromAPAC LAW CORPORATION.

Claim na 1 494351572756G003
Caze Jwner @ Wan Mur Saliha Binte Syed Yusoff

if wou have any queries/concerns, please et us know.

Kindly aisist [0 aisign Mohamad Toufikh os Single Join! Exper! as requested.
Thanks & Regards,

Har Yin Rul (Viviane)

e

FROL Adjusier |

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations = dule

Tt Horfimiccom | wow w0

From: Raj [mailtocraji@apaciaw.com]

Sent: Monday, September 02, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Hor, Yinnd

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; britto@apadaw.com; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Moor Mariesa
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSFECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SDHN400H AND FBH21316 ON 13/06/2019
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Without Prejudice

‘Wi rafier to the above matter

‘We would like to appointMohamad Taufikh from LEK as the surveyor.

Kindly confirm and arrange.

Thank you

‘Warm Regards,

Rayji {Ms]
Branch Office

PAC LAW CORPORATION

ACACCATEL B PO OB ~ MY PR ~ LA RO Gl

Main Dffice Beanch Offace

e Corparate & Li jan Practica] [Bcad Traffic Accidenis Practice]

430 Toa Payoh Los 6 HED Jalan Banar

¥13-31 drangeTes Buikiing 80503 Arc 3B Yingapom
Singapors 319407 209000

Main ; 55 G307 GadE Mlain | #R5 51225503

Fan @ +£5 6397 5445 |Convevancing Practice] Fix RS E224 104

Fan ;485 £]50 1883 |Corporate B Uigation Pradtice)

Thil miasisge faa baim prepibed suing infc

ICTLY TOENTIAL
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From: Raj [mailto:raji@apacaw com)

Sent: Monday, I September, 2019 9:54 AM

Tao: Hor, Yinml'

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; ‘britte@apaclaw.com’

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SD8M00H AND FEHZ1318 ON 13/06/72019
Without Prejudce

Dear Yinrul,

‘We refer to the abave matter,

Sarry for the [ate reply.

wWe will Choose the survesyor and reply you Soon.

Thank youl

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf

3/9/2019



PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — FBH2131B vs SDN400H (OI) on D.O.A.:... Page 2 of 4

Wiarm Regards,

Rafl (ks
Branch Office

APAC LAW CORPORATION

L P . e L e i PR ——————
Riain Oriflcs Wranch OMice
[Conveyantieg, Corporate B Litigation Practice) {Road Tratfe Accesents Fractice|
A33 Tea Payoh Lor & 330 Jalan RBEwai
B13-01 DrangeTes Suilding WO5-02 Are 140 Singapore
Singapore 313402 A0
Petain - +65 6397 G448 Wiai ¢ 485 677 WA
Eax - +65 R357 £448 (Sonveyancing Practice| Fas | +85 6234 304

Fax . +65 GY50 3890 [Cefparate & Litigaticn Practice|

STRICTLY COMNFIDENTIAL
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From: Raji [mai ii

Sent: Friday, 30 August, 2019 5:34 FM

Taou "Hor, Yinrd'

Ccz Fang, Andy-57; 'Chin, Lee-Ying'; "Abu Kassim, Noor Maresa’; Britio@apaciaw.com’

Subject: FW: PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SDM400H AND FEHZ1318 ON 13/06/2019
Wehout Prejudce

Dear Yinrul,

e refer 0 the abave matter.

Soury for the late repy.

We will choose the surveyor and reply you soon,

Thank yau

Warm Regards,

Raji (Ms]
Branch Office

APAC LAW CORPORATION

AR ITH i 3T LB T i L CTAMMSAI Y 1 SaT

ain Office Branchk Gflice

[Conveyancing, Corporate B Lnigation Practioe) [Mned Traffc Accidents Practics|

A50 Taa Payed Lor § B Lalan Besar

1301 GrangeTes Bulding B0-02 Arg 380 Singapore
Sngapore 115402 OO0

BAain - +B5 BRI E448 Flam - #0221 5390

fax ¢+ BFET G448 (Comrymncing Practice) Fan - +G% 6224 3703

Fax | +RE RFEC 3640 (Comporate & Litigation Practics|
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Fram: Hor, Yinrul [mailteYinrl Mos@eig.com]

Sent: Friday, 30 August, 2019 4:34 PM

To: rajiEaaclaw,com

Cet Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdira; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosngh, Aashweenjestkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
Subramarsam, Devyashni; Tong, Wahodn

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SONADOH AND FEHZ131E ON 13/D6/2019

(=] (=]

Thas is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the

attachment.
R NENE - EEIREEE - AT SR -
Aarminumnnlmwdinoenud i A T e

alfgshAstage R g AUt adFHen gy

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 3/9/2019



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 4:41 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Admin A

Subject: FW: AlG ref:49435157275G-003 || SDN400H AND OUR INSURED - FBEH2131B
Attachments: Video(1).MP4

Hi Denise,

FY1.

LKK REF CS/AIG19015532/Ntf3

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

AeRm2n W Save the Larthe Print onfy when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do nol
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha [mailto:Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September, 2019 4:34 PM

To: Sbk E

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: AIG ref:49435157275G-003 || SDN40OH AND OUR INSURED - FBH2131B

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COS5TS

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that we have 3 working days to revert on liability assessment.

We enclosed herewith video footage provided by our insured for your easy reference. You hereby undertake You
hereby undertake to preserve its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in
whole or in part, to any third party.

vour client cut into our insured’s travelling path, thus we should not be held liable for the accident.

We regret to inform that we are unable to consider your client’s claim.

1



Kind Regards,
Saliha

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +{65) 6419 1917 |

WWW.3IE.SE

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Sbk E [mailto:sbk5643e@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2015 11:18 AM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>; AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey(@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: RE: CLAIM OFFICER FOR CLAIMING AGAINST YOUR INSURED - SDN40OH AND OUR INSURED
- FBH2131B

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear 5aliha,

Please confirm if direct settlement and liability for the above mentioned matter? Thanks.
Regards,

Kwan 5. H.

Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Monday, September 9, 2019, 9:16:12 AM GMT+8, AlG SGP, Claims-Survey

<AIGSGP_ ClaimsSurvey & aig.com= wrole:
Hi Saliha,
FYMNA.



Thanks.

AlG Claims Survey

From: Sbk E [mailto:sbk5643e @ yahoo.com
Sent: Sunday, September 08, 2019 12:12 PM

To: AlG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CLAIM OFFICER FOR CLAIMING AGAINST YOUR INSURED - SDN4D0OH AND QUR
INSURED - FBH2131B

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Liying,

Please help to link up the claim officer for this accident matter as we will like to direct settle with AlG. Thanks.
Regards,

Kwan 5. H.

Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Tuesday, August 27, 2019, 2:07:19 AM GMT+8, Sbk E <sbk5643e @ yahoo.com= wrote:

Dear Liying,
Please ignore as | have mistaken as Comprehensive Insurance. Thank you very much for highlighting to me.
Regards,

Kwan S. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

On Monday, August 26, 2019, 10:29:45 AM GMT+8, AIG SGP, Claims-Survey
<AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey @aig.com> wrote:



Hi Mr. Kwan,

Please attach GIA report. Kindly note the policy is covered under TPFT.

Thanks.

AlG Claims Survey

-----Criginal Message-----

From: Sbk E [mailto:sbk5643e @ yahoo.com|
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 9:20 AM

To: AlG SGP, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERMNAL] RE: OD CLAIM FEH2131E

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir,

Good Day. Please refer to the attached file. Please contact us at 62885177 for pre-repair inspection appointment.
Thank you very much for your attention.

Regards,

Kwan 5. H.
Director
Bike Production Pte Ltd

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - FBH2131B vs SDN400H (OI) on D.O.A.:... Page 3 of 4

dEd

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 201909406 16:34 +08 to read your meszage.
After that, open the attachment.

Bhea Infn

Disglaimer Thas sma

\ A L P i T, gy gk g 217 Sronfpmnd, ing vights
s
IMFORTANT NOTICE
Thin inlormaton in B amail (and ary afachments) is confdential. If you are ped 1he inlended recipiant, you must nol use or disseminaie the miommation. If you hive @ Wid A in o please

immadiately natify me by Faph™ comrnand and pasranantly dalels e onginal and any copies or prirdouts thareof, Althcugh this amail and any atachments are beleved 10 be foe of any vinue or ciher
dadect iharl might affect ary compuler sysiem inda which il is received and apared, i is the responsibilty of the recipient o ensane thal if is vins fres &nd ne Mapersibiily is accepted by Amenican
Intemational Growp, Ing. o it8 subsidenas or affilates sther jointly or severally, for ary loss of demage afising in &ny way Trom its use

From: Yinnal Honfialg .com

To: rajanacaw oom

Co: Ardy-5Y Forg@aig.com Lee-

“¥ingg Chinggaig.com Noomdaniesa. Abusassimiaig. com Syscairdem Arareig com poueshi.chandaig.com Shengvang Lim@aig.com Aashwmenmatiaur Mihoosngh g oom Theaihan Pathid
Subject: RE: aigancrypt PRE-REFAIR INBPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SONADOH AND FRHZYZ1E ON 12082019

Date: Fri, 30 Aug 2010 8 34:17 =000

Withpu Prejudice

Your Reference | APAC FEH2131B.PRI
Cur Reference 404351 5T27SG003
DearSinMadam,

We refer 10 cur email below, We have not received your reply within stipulated pericd.
Puarsuant toAppendix © of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, citation 2.4, We will proceed to appoint our in bowss surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Thanks & Regards,

Hazr Winm Rul {Wiviana)

alG

FHOL actustar |

Sirgapons FROL | Cleina Cparalions - Ao

Yiergl Hot 0 SO | vt 30 B

From: Hor, Yinnul

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2019 4:44 PH

To: raji@apacaw.com

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azan, Syazairding; Chan, Yeke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Axshweenjeetkaur; Fartfiban, Theerthan;
Subramariam, Divyashri; Tong, Wakein

Subject: RE; aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR, INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SON4DOH AND FBH2131B OM 13/06/201%9

Drear Sir/Madam,

Reminder for pre-repair survey.
Kindly response 1o the email below whether agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors below as a single joint expert

Thianks & Regards,

Haa Wim Rul [Viwiana)

AlG

FROL Adusier |

Sirgapors FROL | Clanys Oparalians = Auta

Yioal Hio1Bein com | wew gig

Erom: Hoe, Yinnd

Sank: Wednestay, August 28, 215 4:258 PM

Tot rajifapadaw,com

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Lee-Ying: Abu Kassim, Noor Marlesa; Azlan, Syazaindina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Thearthan;
Subramaniam, Divyashni; Tong, Wahxin

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TNSURED VEHICLE SDN400H AND FEHZIZ1BE ON 13,06/ 2019

i
Your Reference - APAC FBHZI3IB.PRI
Our Reference - 494351 572750003
Diear Sir/Madam,

W refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct 1 pre-repnir survey of the damage to your client"s/vour customer's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop, We propase 1o use ong of the motor
surveyors named in the atached list to conduct the joinl pre-repast survey 8s a single joint expert:

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read. st 3/9/2019



Name ﬁ&wq-r

Company Name
AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Pricrity Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kist Prioaity Services
Jimmy Lee Priomity Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid

Pang Kish Keen (Frankic)

Formbeam Adjusters Pre Lid

Ng You Han

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Page 4 of 4

Sooa HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjussers Pra Lid

Chow Bo Niong Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chua So0 Teck (Henjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Kalvia Ang LEKK Auwto Consultants Pre Lad
Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lad
Marcus Chun LEK Awo Consultants Pre Lid
Mahamad Taufikh LEK Awa Consultants Pre Lad
Adran Ling LEK Awto Consultams Pre Lad
Muohammed Rasul LEK Awto Consultants Pre Lad
Kenneth Kong LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Please et us know within two (2) waorking days whether you agree 1o the appointment of any of these mator surveyors a5 a single joint expen. You may select cne or mare of the
listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried aut by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,
Horer Wi Bl [Wieiaees)

Ala

FrROL Aopusiar

Sngapae FROL | Claims Ooeratans - &uld

Yt Horibaia com | seasy. ied 50

From: Raj [mailte:raji@apaciaw.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 3:58 PM
Tar Hor, Yinrul

Ce: Lim, Shang Yang; britto@agadaw.com

Subypect: [EXTERNAL] PRI - YOUR REF: SDN400H, OUR REF:APAC FBH21316.PRI

Uhis messape s from an external seader: be cautions with links and sitachinenis,
Dwar Sirs,

Wi refer to the above and to our PRI which was sant bo you by both fax and certificate of posting,
Flease et us have the Surveyors lst at the soonest,

Enclose hrewith 8 copy aof our PRI for your kind atbention.

Thank you
Warm Regards,

Ruji {Ms)
Brunch Chfice

APAC LAW CORPORATION

ATRTH ATV & w0 1THVS - WTEARY PR W -V e S8 G TR
Main OMice Branch (Mfee

{Comveyancing, Corporaie & Litigaeion Pracice) (Road Tralliz Accidents Practecs )
430 Toa Payok Lor £ 3B Jalan Besar

#1301 Owrange Tee Buiking #05-07 Arc 330

Sngapore 3 1902 Smngapore J0FHNG

Main : 65 G397 GR Main : +65 6222 5503

Fax | +65 6307 6449 (Comanvancing Practice) Fax  +65 6324 3703

Fax w08 6230 3690 (Corporaie & Laagation Practice)

SERICTLY CONFIDEN

b o e vimbents wrd s ke twsmnmal with i an:

https://securemail2.aig. com/securereader/read.jsf 3/9/2019



Lwa CORPORATION

ot A ATES & SOLICITORS - NOTARY PUBLIC - COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS
CosLST Reg No. 201006902N
Address : 380 Jalan Besar Main Line : 465 6222 5593
H05-02 ARC 380, Singapore 209000
[Branch Office] Fax Line 1+ 656224 3T03
Direct Email @ brittof@apaclaw.com
Our Reference : APAC.FBH2131B.PRL.rj
Your Reference @ SDN40O0OH Date 28 August 2019

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

78 SHENTON WAY CERTIFICATE OF POSTING &
#07-18, AlG BUILDING BY FAX 6835 7416

SINGAPORE 078120

Attn: Manager (Motor Claims Department)

NOTICE TO INSURANCE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE

We act for BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD, the owner of motor vehicle FBH2131B, who has
appointed us to act on his behalf to claim against your insured’s vehicle no SDN400H in regards
to the road traffic accident on 13.6.2019 along junction of Jurong West Avenue 1 & Street 42,

Please note that our client's motor vehicle FBH2131B is now at the following workshop: -

BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD

610 Serangoon Rd

Singapore 218216

Contact Person: Mr Kwan S. H. (6392 2555)

PLEASE NOTE that if you fail to carry out pre-repair inspection or waive the pre-accident
inspection within 2 days from the receipt of this Notice, our client may proceed to have his

motor vehicle repaired.

Please give us written notice of the completion of pre-repair inspection or waivers as the case
may be as repairs can only commence after receipt of the written notice.

AC LAW CORPORATION

Main Office Branch Office | We do not accept
{Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) (Road Traffic Accidents & Litigation Practice) servins b Coit
430 Toa Payoh Lor 6 380 lalan Besar [ e
#12-0 OrangeTee Building #05-02 ARC 380 documents vin
Singapore 3 19402 | Singapore 200000 facsimile and/or

email.

www.apaclaw.com



a1Gra Enginesnng Ple Lid - Bradoell

i Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/08/2019 10:40
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carracily (ne details of the accident to specd up the claims procass,
2. This Foem must be completed by the Policyholder andfar the Authorsed Driver,

1. Infarmatioan provided must be as tnathful and accurale as possibie, Any wilful migrepresentation or witholding of materdial 1acts may allow insurance companias 1o

repudiale policy liabity,

4, Theiss

» anel acceptanca of this Foom by insurance compa nigs i nob an admission of policy hability on the part af tha insurancsé companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by (he insurers of the GIA Recards Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore {GIA] for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made avaiable upon application by inlerested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this repart to th insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this report at the cenlre and o copies of the report being made avaitable

aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Report
Date Of Accident
Fxact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Yehicle Reqgistration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
htanufacturer

Maodel

26/08/2019 0915
13/06/2019 18:10
ALOMNG JUNCTION OF JUROMNG WEST AVE 1 & 5T 42
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
FBH2131B

P M HAMEED RAHMAN
583900840
RAHMANJITTT@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91406058
OFFICE-21496058

HOMDA
NCT00X-6T0CC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Crecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expericnce
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.
THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDVOR THEFT

NO

1800099313

P M HAMEED RAHMAN
583900840

14/04/1983

INDOOR

18/05/2009

10 YEARS AND O MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91486058

OFFICE-21496058
RAHMANJTTTEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN

BAFORTANT MOTICE

1, Plessa rport sorrestly the detzlls of the accident o spead up the claims process.

Tad

This Barin must be compleiad by tha Palieyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

rfnrmation proviced must be 25 truthiul snd sccusste s passible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withhalding of matarii
facts may allawe insurance compenies 1o répudiate pallcy Habliity,

(]

& The i anid scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy llability on the par of the insurance
companias

5. Apyfales reparting may be referced to the Polics for Investigetion.

6 Thereport will be forwarded by the insurees of the GA Records Management Centre sstablished by the Genersl Insurancs
Assocation of Singzpare [GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for 2 fee be made avalizble upon appiication by
intereszad partles,

=i

By the lndgmant of this repart 1o the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made availzble aforesaid,

8, Consent undst the Parsonz! Dats Protaction Act (FDPA]
| uAgerstand, acknowledes, agree and consent that;

{al M Insurer; my workshop end the General Insurancs Association of Singepore (“GELA") may/are perritted to coliect, use,
disclpse 2nd/or process my personal dats/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
prowided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the "Fersonal informasion”) and disclose and transfer such
Parsonal Information to 2l insurer(s) whe heve Insured vehicle(s) invobved in this sccident (all insurer(s] who havs insured
vehiclzis) involvet in this zceident shall be collectively referrad to as tha “Insurars”), the insurers’ lawyars/law firms, the
[ionatasy Autharity of Singapore and zny relevant government sgency/authority [such as the palice}, for the purposels)
of
Il precessing, handling and/or gealing with my claims including the settiement of the tlzims and any necessery

Irvestigations redating 1o the claims;

[{] imvestigeting the accident andfar my cizims;
{iii) carrying aut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 10 any enguiries by me;

{iv] administaring my claims |Inslading the mailing of carrespendence, statements, inviices, reparts or notices 1o me,
which coutd invalve disclasure of certain personal dats abewt me to bring about dalivery of the same as weli as on the
externz| sover of envelopes/mail packages): andfor

(v] camphing with applicables law in administering, processing, handling and/or dezling with my clalms.(coflectively the
“Purposes”)

fla}l  all insurar(s who heve insired vehiglels) invabved in this accldent and the Insurers’ lavwyers/lzw firms, may/are permitied
to collert, use, disclose and/or grocess my Persanal Information far ene or mere of the above Purposes; and

iz} my Personal information mey/can be disciesed by any of the Insurers and/or GiA 0 their third party service proyiders or
zgertslincluding their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d)  my Personal Infarmation will alss be collected and used to compile claims histery for the purpose of fraud detection,
jnvestigation and management in present and all future claims.

(g} theinformation o collected wader {d) sbove may be shared / disclozed:

li o #ll imsurers znd/or sy ather third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating. contraliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasenably required for the purposss stated, o

(i) forcomphying Wwith reguirements under 2ny regulations, |@ws or court orders,

|
(__/Q L&W ) W/ _

Folicyholder's Signature Drriwer’s Slgnature Reporting Centre %Dnn el's Sipnature
Datz & Time: (I driver i5 net the policyholdar] Marme:
Date & Tima: MRIC/FIM Mo

Page 3 of 21



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |0 Type:
Owener D

Singapore NRIC
D640

Vehicke No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make:

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

FBHZ131B

Mo

05 Sep 2019

HONDA

WCTO0N M

Red

2012

RC&1E5021940
JH2ZRCAIEXCKOOT 64

$7,908.00
05 Apr 2013
03 Apr 2013
3

$1,187.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Na

$0.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period{Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amaount:
Total Rebate Amount;
The information contained hereln is correct as at 05 Sep 2019

OK

04 Apr 2023
D - Matorcycle
10

$1.909.00
1683.00
$683.00



SCOSEB00
Rag : 260712013
Typa: Bport Tourers
ETleo

S0000Kkm

Well Kepl 2013 July MCTO0X For Sale. Viewing (@ Speedway Motor No 36 Toh Guan Road East #01-32 Singapore 608580,
Posted on - 26/08/2018

a0 |UoRALER A0

$G0g10200
Reg : 30/04/2013
Type: Sport Tourers
iT0ce

Honda NCTDOXA, COE 1ill Apr 2023, Good condilion.
Paosled an ; OAUDEICE

T T

SGnsggnn
Reg @ 2710372013
Type: Sport Tourers
GT0ce

35000km

Salling Off Due To Seriously Underutiised. Sarvicing 1s Always Carrled Out At Workshop.
Posted on : W0MB2010

COMPARE DETAILS

compane VSIS

—



Date: 23 Aug 2019

ASSESSMENT FOR REPAIR: HONDA NC700X M - FBH2134B: by racersr

BIKE PRODUCTION PTE LTD
610, Serangoon Road S{218216)
Tel: 63922555, 62995177 Fax: 6297540(

ROC/ GST Reg No.: 200007407G

ATTHR

26 fre g

LKK Auto Consutants iéhce notfy
the Repairer of t wing
*To resarvey befor
o To diaplay damaged paris) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject lo confirmation
® Third Party Survey & on 8 “Withoul Presudics” basis
* ho [Begal modification(s) s allowed
= Supplamentary dem(s) must be res ad pngd

is subjact 1o final approval from Insuran ® Company

fHotToA

Signatura:
Chassis No.: JH2RC63EXCK007966 Date:
Engine No.: RCBI1ES021960
Qty Description Estimate
1 pc Front right fork assembly 31,085.00 Ayv!
2 pcs Steering stem bearing $90.00 » yut
1 pc Steering stem underbracket $440.00 .
1pc Brake lever $145.00 ~ st
o= 1 pc Right balancer $85.00 /54
1pc Right view mirror $145.00 <44 -
1pe handle bar $275.00 #S%c 5]
1 set Upper crash bar $395.00 -~ "‘""':_“'J\
1 set Lower crash bar $395.00 ""f'
1pc Brake pedal $145.00 < "R
1pc Right front footrest $115.00 X ML
; 2SR
1pc Right rear footrest £115.00
1 pe Right footrest holder s375.00 T 6T G
1pc Rear tail cover assy upper £315.00 ﬁ"_‘ "gw
1pc Rear tail cover assy lower £305.00 v 1 L
1pec Rear right handle $165.00 ~ 5 ¢~
1pc Exhaust slider $165.00 — B 2
1pc Exhaust comp $1,200.00 ~ np
$5,955.00
Less discount 10% $595.50
$5,359.50
Special nett items
1 pc Rear number plate ¢ $38T0 /—-” £
1 pc Box bracket : $295.00 A ¢
1pc Top case N SRS o 0 7 250.007" s
i:"r:_':} f“—\'T f‘b r{f‘ﬂ, | ,I; '--llt L'n""‘l| T {f 1 G F».f
1) Towing charges $1.DG~E-EF J O\
Replace, realign and adjust above
2) damaged parts 480000 ° .2
3) Balancing front wheel rim 20 g18000 MY
To remove/refit, replace (if damage) check and ,
4) straighten front fork tubes $180.00 X AN
5) Reset Meter $120.00 % MV
To knock, straighten chassis & body
6) balancing $45000 (LU
7 Spray paintin $30000° (oo
-'E;_.“-"u,ur. ? 1’\-!\'[ (8 Ll :’F' ¥
{\\Q Total Estimate $8,064.50
Note: The above estimate is subjected to the prevailing GST of 7% & H TSty
MNea LY
ul[{” ) N PEQE1
i "_"!;w"'..r_] §



aM92018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CMIH SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case } tified |Est Submi it |~- 1| As [* Rt -_ [Ad) Submitted _]- wth'ed | Status R
| pan|202un2019 S §§F' 2019 $$5337.50  $$5,337.50 | ::::'r';’ for Survey
| Edit Reg | | || e Ad fot II Edit Estimates | | wiew Rpt | i |
- i — o — 1 —_ . L - - —

Claim Details

Reference

c:unm SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

_ Insured LIM TEHG LIANG, ID: __5_?‘_'_39_1&.11 )
| Main P M HAMEED RAHMAN
(Claimant: | = ERpE— ~
|| vehicle Reg. [13/06/2019 00:00 - 158
W|no.:  |FBH21318 ) i |°'“': 0f LOSS: | 174 Manths and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Vr)]
| Ciaim Type: | TP / 494351572756 Policy/Cover | 1700018286 (Comprehensive)

| Note No.:

'Vehicle Reg. :

No. SDN40OH [l |

(Insured): e z ) |
¥ | Excess: 1

Repairer: ' Bike Production (HQ) No 610 Serangoon Road, 218216 Serangoon - Tel: 6299-51?? =

| Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6413-3000 ... [Handled by Svad-‘fupoﬂ. Saliha] Saliha Syed-

| Insurer: Yusoff@aig.com

| r— LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] ... [Final Rpt due
| Adwuster:  |13/09/2019]

|Assnc:m'rzn MAIL RECEIVED ' view All | Compose Case Mail | |
'+ AIG_SG (05/09/2019): TP GIA REPORT |

'ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete |

Due Date

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results,

hl‘tps:lf.fstr-gapure.rnerirnan.l:nmfl:laImsfindux.v:fm'?'l'useho:——-MTHadjus!.w&fus&ml.inn=dap_clmhuadﬂr&ca&ei#&ﬁﬂ?ﬂ&ex‘ti#ﬁ5801&CFID=5934... 12



9192019 Merimen e-Claims

https:/isingapore.merimen.com/claimalindex.cfmPusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderdcaseid=862973dextid=31 S801&CFID=5934... 272



81972019

Merimen a-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBH2131B (49435157275G)
[SDN40OH]
TP
PMHAMEED RAHMAMN
Jun 13 2019 12:00AM
[LIM TENG LIANG]
Bike Production

Upload Documents | _Upload Photos | _Compese New Letter | upload Video | Upload Audia |

View View in Browser ¥

:';'.il.‘len | 1 per page A )
T\_n_l Finalized on _PaIG Asia Pac:ch_I--;E;rgPte Lid. {SG) | § |Thummw
1 05/09/19 16:19 | Video . | @ | loadMPe | |
L — T
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View | € | woadirG L
2 |05/09/19 16:56 General View € | Loadirs _' W |
3 |05/09/1916:56 | General View S . © | Loadws | ¥ |
(4 05/09/18 1656 General View o Load PG | W
5 |05/09/1916:56 | General View _ © | Ladrs | @
6 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View i © | Ladirc | @
|r? rﬂang,flg 16:56 Genaral View | € | Loadire | @
8 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View i ©  oadkc | @
9 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View @ | Ledrc | @
10 [05/09/19 16:56 | General View ) | Load PG [ @ |
11 |05/09/1916:56 | General View - © | adwc | @
12 [05/09/19 16:56 | General View O | Ladws | @
113 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © | Ladwc | @
14 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © | wadirc | @
15 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © | s | @
16 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View | @ | Losdrrs | @ |
17 |05/09/15 16:56 | Gemeral View _ 'ﬂ Load °G | @ |
18 |D5/09/1916:56 | General View - © | Ladrs | @ |
19 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View _ © | aaws | @
20 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View | @ | Losgies | @
21 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © | waaws | @
22 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © L @
23 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © | Loirc | @ |
|24 I_u.r;fdg;fm 16:56 | General View R i € | Loadirg | LE:I_
25 05/09/19 16:56 General View © | e | @ |
26 | 05/09/19 16:56 | General View ) _ . © | Losdre K
27 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © | wadwe | @
28 |05/09/19 16:56 | General View © | Ldwc | @
29 |05/09/19 16:56 General View | O | Load IPG | @ |
Documentation o a _U;ELE“HE v ! v I
Mo |Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. {5G) ) - Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/09/1916:19  |OIGIAREPORT . © | Loaaror

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

- B Reset I Sm-t f Print I
|There are no document chacklists configured. [
hrtps:ﬂsingapure.rnerimen_mrru’n:laiI'ns.fIndex.c:frn?fusebm{=I'u1THch&fusE&EﬁGn=dap_dDmiew&dmlalnld=1&DBEH=BEEBT3&E}<IH:I=31531]1&ml'ode. . A2




91972019
i

Merimen e-Claims

!Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mote: Rernarks are private unless vou show it te other partias

hnps:ﬂslngapure.merimn.mnﬂdaimsflndex.u:frn'?'l’usabux=Mmdo:&fuﬂe&nﬁcnmp_dﬂwww&dumalnl#1&nbjid=3529T3&ﬂxﬁd=3153mEmrcﬂa,.. 212



8/19/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ase071088)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG19015532/NTF352

Date: 19/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Palicy No: 1700018286
ClalmantVehicle rgii21318 Insured Vehicle No:  SDN40OH
Date of Loss: 13/06/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 494351572756
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBH2131B
Make & Model: HOMDA NCT00X, 670cc Engine No: RC&1E5021960
Reg. Date: 05/04/2013 (Man, Year: 2012) Chassis No: JHZRCB3EXCKOOTI66
Colour: Red Odometer: 132507 km
Engine Capacity: 670 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  MN/A
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Fair Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF =]
Front Tyre Size: 12070 RAT Rear Tyre Size: 160/60 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 0 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 4 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads deplh
CDETDE&LM“S - _ Repairer's _A_qjq.._l_ster’s_ B _j@p_rﬂc_:_a_ ~ Diff %
Parts 6.634.50 4,777.50 1,857.00 27.99
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,180.00 560,00 1,620.00 7431
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S%) 8,814.50 5,337.50 3,477.00 39.45
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 617.02 373.63 243.39 30.45
Nett Amount (S$) 9,431.52 5711.13 3,720.39 39.45
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 03/09/2019
Bike Production (HQ)
Date Inspected: 04/09/2019 Inspected At: Mo 610 Serangoon Road
Singapore 218216
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster:  Muhammad Mazril Bin Abdullah Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHEMNG

MNOTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our krowledge and
abiity but any ofher iabilfy under any other circumstances is hereby expressly axvcluded

https://singapare.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=862973&extid=3158014CFID=593426 ...  1/4



91872019 Adjuster Repon

(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

hitps:/singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cfmTusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=862973&exlid=3158014CFID=593426... 2/4



9182019 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No.  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT RIGHT FORK ASSEMBLY Serviceable 1,085.00 FL *-FL
2 2 *STEERING STEM BEARING Serviceable S0.00 FL *-FL
3 1 *STEERING STEM UNDERBRACKET Serviceable 440.00FL *FL
4 1 *BRAKE LEVER Scratched 145.00FL *145.00 FL
5 1 *RIGHT BALANCER Scratched 85.00FL *B5.00FL
& 1 *RIGHT VIEW MIRROR Scratched 145.00 FL *145.00 FL
7 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 275.00FL *275.00 FL
8 1 *SET UPPER CRASH BAR Cut 395.00FL *395.00 FL
9 1 "SET LOWER CRASH BAR Cut 395.00 FL *395.00 FL
10- 1 *BRAKE PEDAL Broken 145.00 FL *145.00FL
11 9 *RIGHT FRONT FOOTREST Serviceable 115.00FL *-FL
12: “RIGHT REAR FOOTREST Scratched 115.00 FL “115.00FL
: | *RIGHT FOOTREST HOLDER Bent 375.00FL *375.00FL
14 1 *REAR TAIL COVER ASSY UPPER Bent MN5.00FL *315.00FL
15 1 *REAR TAIL COVER ASSY LOWER Bent J05.00FL *205.00 FL
16 1 *REAR RIGHT HANDLE Scratched 165.00 FL *165.00 FL
TE: *EXHAUST SLIDER Eroken 165.00 FL *165.00 FL
18 1 *EXHAUST COMP Dented 1.200.00 FL *1,200.00 FL
18 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Dented 30.00Fs *25.00FS
20 1 *BOX BRACKET Serviceable 295.00FS *-FS
21 1 *TOP CASE Scratched 250.00F3 *250.00FS
22 M *FRONT SPORT RIM Scratched f00.00FS *T00.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=Spchetl. L=ListliemDise,
Sub Total (S$) 7,230.00 5,200.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 585.50 422.50
Total Parts (S8}

6,634.50

4,777.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=86297 kextid=3158014CFID=502426. . /4



918/2019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 TOWING CHARGES. MNew 100.00 80.00
2 REPLACE, REALIGN AND ADJUST ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS. Mew 800.00 200.00
3 BALANCING FRONT WHEEL RIM. Mew 180.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE / REFIT, REPLACE (IF DAMAGE) CHECK AND MNew 180.00 0.00

STRAIGHTEN FRONT FORK TUBES.

5 RESET METER. New 120.00 0.00
6 TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS & BODY BALANCING, New 450.00 100.00
T SPRAY PAINTING. MNew 300.00 100.00
8 REMOVE REFIT FRONT RIM. MNew 50.00 50.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 2,180.00 560.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.com/claimsiindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=gen_printrpticaseid=86297 34extid=3158014CFID=503426. . 4/4



